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From: Lunn, Victoria [mailto:victoria.lunn@nortonrosefulbright.com] On Behalf Of Guild, Alexandra
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2017 12:33 PM
To: Barker, James <James.Barker@environment.gov.au>
Cc:  helenm@brimbank.vic.gov.au
Subject: FW: Solomon Heights - strategic assessment (2855011)[NRF-APAC.FID2009243]
 
Dear Mr Barker
 
Please find attached correspondence sent earlier today, however a typo was made in your email address
when originally sent.  
 
Kind regards
 
Alex
 
From: Lunn, Victoria On Behalf Of Guild, Alexandra
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2017 10:12 AM
To: 'james.barker@environment.vic.gov.au'
Cc:  'helenm@brimbank.vic.gov.au'
Subject: Solomon Heights - strategic assessment (2855011)[NRF-APAC.FID2009243]
 
Dear James
 
Please find attached correspondence in relation to the above matter.
 
Kind regards
 
Alex
 
Alexandra Guild | Special Counsel  
Norton Rose Fulbright Australia 
Level 15, RACV Tower, 485 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Australia 
Tel +61 3 8686 6713 | Mob +61  | Fax +61 3 8686 6505 
alexandra.guild@nortonrosefulbright.com 

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT 

Law around the world 
nortonrosefulbright.com
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it;
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you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person.  Norton Rose
Fulbright Australia and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor all email communications through their
networks.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia is a law firm as defined in the legal profession legislation of the Australian
states in which it practises.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton
Rose Fulbright South Africa Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of
them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps
coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to clients. Details of each
entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.

We collect personal information in the course of providing our legal services. For further information please
see our Australian privacy collection notice which is available at
http://www.nortonrosefulbright.com/au/privacy-collection-notice/
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From:
To: "Guild, Alexandra"
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Solomon Heights - strategic assessment (2855011)[NRF-APAC.FID2009243] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 14 May 2018 4:33:29 PM
Attachments: S034-Solomon Heights-Letter-Norton Rose Fulbright-14052018.pdf

Good afternoon Alex,
 
Please find attached the Department’s response to your correspondence dated 20 November 2017 concerning the Solomon
Heights Strategic Assessment Agreement. Apologies for the delay in responding.
 
Regards
 

Assistant Director
Assessments Victoria and Tasmania
Department of Environment and Energy
PH: (02) 6274 
Email: 
 
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
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged.  If you are not the
intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or
disclose its contents to any other person.  Norton Rose Fulbright Australia and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor all email
communications through their networks.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia is a law firm as defined in the legal profession legislation of the Australian states in which it practises.

Norton Rose Fulbright Australia, Norton Rose Fulbright LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright Canada LLP, Norton Rose Fulbright South Africa
Inc and Norton Rose Fulbright US LLP are separate legal entities and all of them are members of Norton Rose Fulbright Verein, a
Swiss verein. Norton Rose Fulbright Verein helps coordinate the activities of the members but does not itself provide legal services to
clients. Details of each entity, with certain regulatory information, are available at nortonrosefulbright.com.

We collect personal information in the course of providing our legal services. For further information please see our Australian privacy
collection notice which is available at http://www.nortonrosefulbright.com/au/privacy-collection-notice/
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